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Monpay, 8th June 1874,
ARTHUR MITCHELL, Esq., M.D., Vice-President, in the Chair.

A ballot having been taken, M. Epovarp Maonas of Faix, near
Vierzan (Cher), France, was elected a Corresponding Member of the
Society.

The following gentlemen were also elected Fellows, viz.:—

Hexry W. Hore of Luffness, Esq.

FrepericK JoBN HoRNIMAN, Esq., Surrey House, Forest Hill,
London.

Rogerr Love of Lochwinnoch, Esq.

Rev. James Perer, M.A., Manse of Old Deer.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on the
table, and thanks voted to the donors:—

(1.) By Davip Larve, Esq., For. Sec. S.A. Scot.
Two old paintings, viz., Portrait of King Charles the First ; and Portrait
of King Charles the Second,

(2.) By Mr James Bayng, Hanover Street, throngh Mr SaxbERsox,
Jeweller, &c., 92 Princes Streef.

Punch for making Tokens, and Token of the Edinburgh Berean Church,
dated 1795.

(3.) By Rev. WiLLiaM Gorpon, Abernethy.

Two Roman Lamps of Terra Cotta, from Italy; American Flint
Arrow-head ; Confederate States 20-dollar Note; and a United States
Note for 10 Cents.

(4.) By Mr Kuxo MavEr, 1 DarnaWay Street.

Three Assignats of the French Republic, 1790.

(6.) By Mr RoBert Douaras, 4 Arthur Street.

- Roman Denarius (illegible) found in an old building in the Grassmarket.
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(6.) By James T. Irving, Esq., F.S.A. Scot.
Memoirs of a Short Tour through part of the Netherlands in 1733.
MS. 12mo.
(7.) By the Powys Laxp CLus.
Collections, Historical and Arch®ological, relating to Montgomeryshire,
8vo, 1874.
(8.) By Rev. Beaver H. Bracker, the Author.
Brief Sketches of the Parishes of Booterstown and Donnybrook in the
County of Dublin. In four parts, 12mo, 1874.
(9.) By the Manx SociETY.
The Manx Miscellanies, Vol. I, 8vo, 1874,

(10.) By Mr James Gourray, through Rev. Mr Beveripes, Minister
of Inveresk.

A Nuremberg Token found on the Glebe Lands of Inveresk.

There were also Exhibited :—

(1.) By Rev. Jaues Macrarnans, Ruthwell, through Georee Serox,
Esq., F.8.A. Scot.

A portion of the Shaft of a Sculptured Cross, with interlacing patterns,
recently dug up at Ruthwell, Dumfriesshire,

(2.) By The Right Hon. Lord Ruravex.

A Sculptured Stone, in the form of an arch, measuring 8 feet across the
bottom of the arch from outside to outside, 3 feet 6 inches in height, and
12 inches thick, sculptured with three human figures, and a cross standing
on a pedestal, with an animal beside it, in the centre. This stone, which
was described by Mr W. F. Skene in a paper read to the Society on 23d
January 1832, is figured in the “ Archaologia Scotica,” vol. iv. p. 271,
where an abstract of Mr Skene’s paper is given. It is also figured in Dr
John Stuart’s “ Sculptured Stones of Scotland,” vol. ii. plate ciii.

The stone has since been deposited in the Museum by Lord Ruthven.

The following Communications were read :—



